



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 2025 ASR Process - Baffinland request extension for submission

Conor Goddard <CGoddard@qia.ca>

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Nov 1, 2024 at 1:25 PM

Good afternoon,

A bi-lateral agreement was established on October 30th between BIMC & QIA, pursuant to the terms of the QIA-Baffinland Commercial Lease. BIMC's 2025 Work Plan and Security Estimate submission extension for the Mary River Project has been accepted by QIA as outlined in BIMC's October 25th request.

Regards,



፩ ሆር / ልድርብ ለርፍርፍ፡፡ ልድ ሆር፡፡

Conor Goddard / Manager of Project Compliance and Monitoring
cgoddard@qja.ca / 867.975.8385

የፖለቲካ ልማትና የህግ አፈጻጸም

Qikiqtani Inuit Association

1.800.667.2742

ᐱᑦᓂᕈᕋᐅ / Fax : 867.979.1643

www.qia.ca



From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: October 30, 2024 11:29 AM

To: Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>; Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>

Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 2025 ASR Process - Baffinland request extension for submission

Good morning,

[Quoted text hidden]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mry+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.